STEVE CHABOT, OHio NYDIA M. VELAZQUEZ, New YORK

CHAIRMAN Ranking MEMBER

Congress of the Wnited States

11.5. Novse of Representatioes
Committee on Small Business
2300 TRauburn ouse Office Building

ADashington, DE 20515-6315

NOTICE OF HEARING
March 9, 2017
11:00 A.M. 2360 Rayburn House Office Building

TO: Members, Subcommittee Investigations, Oversight, and Regulations
FROM: Trent Kelly, Chairman
DATE: Thursday, March 2, 2017

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Investigations, Oversight, and Regulations
will meet for a hearing titled, “An Overview of SBA’s 7(a) Loan Program.” The hearing is
scheduled to begin at 11:00 A.M. on Thursday, March 9, 2017 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn
House Office Building.

The hearing will examine the United States Small Business Administration’s (SBA) Advantage
Loan Program, widely known as the 7(a) Loan Program. In order to ensure the effectiveness of
the 7(a) Loan Program in helping creditworthy small businesses obtain capital, this hearing will
offer Members of the Subcommittee the opportunity to hear directly from financial institutions
participating in the program. The hearing will also explore the program from its requirements to
its recent growth.

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, March 6, 2017 in Room 2360 of the
Rayburn House Office Building.

If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Robert Yavor, Professional Staff to the
Committee, at 202-225-5821.



